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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 12:51 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG: SUR

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021332 2nd Notice to conduct Pre- Repair Survey
(Your Ref: GY 3826A Qur Ref SKT 5480D/WM/ms/wl) [External General]

Attachments: 21332 TP survey report 1.pdf

Lonpac External - General
Hi Nivitha
Attached is the TP survey report (part 1 of 3).

Please let us have your surveyor’s review and report.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: 65) 6296 2706

== W :

The all Cnew lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / exfernal use.

From: ONG LI LI

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January, 2019 4:27 PM

To: "Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR

Subject: RE: Our Ref: TBA RE: 2nd Notice to conduct Pre- Repair Survey (Your Ref: GY 3826A Our Ref: SKT
5480D/WM/ms/wl)

Hi Catherine
Our Claim no. is 18/19/19/VC05/021332.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senijor Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65 6296 2706

i)

L orm E The all &8 lonpac.com.sg

s

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto. om]
Sent: Wednesday, 23 January, 2019 4:18 PM

To: ONG LI LI; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG: SUR



Subject: RE: Our Ref: TBA RE: 2nd Notice to conduct Pre- RepaErISuwe-,r (Your Ref: GY 3826A Our Ref: SKT
34800/WM/ms/wl)

Dear Li Li,

Kindly assist provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4915

BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Aven ue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January, 2019 2:46 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@Ionpac.com>: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: TBA RE: 2nd Notice to conduct Pre- Repair Survey (Your Ref: GY 3826A Qur Ref: SKT
5480D/WM/ms/wl)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-47315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S(408033)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 12:40 PM

To: Accident@kscgp.com; MT_Claim_SG <mt claim@lonpac.com>; assignments@Ikkauto.com; 'Admin-D (LKKAuUto)'
<admin-d@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Our Ref: TBA RE: 2nd Notice to conduct Pre- Repair Survey (Your Ref: GY 3826A Our Ref: SKT
54800/WM,/ms/wl)

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Wei Lin

We are not agreeable to your proposed list of surveyor and we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-repair survey.

Dear Catherine/Nivitha

Fya

Regards,



Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : {65)_625[‘.! 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

PR,

-------

The all Enew) lonpac.com.sg

From: Accident@kscgp.com [mailto:Accident@kscap.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January, 2019 12:34 PM
To: ONG LI LI; MT_Claim_5SG
Subject: 2nd Notice to conduct Pre- Repair Survey (Your Ref: GY 3826A Our Ref: SKT 5480D/WM/ms/wl)

Dear Sirs,

Please find enclosed herein the 2nd Notice to conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your immediate attention and
necessary action. Our client is not agreeable to your proposed list of motor surveyors.

Thank you

Regards,

Wei Lin

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0983 / Fax: 6538 3708

Email; accident@kscap.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

----- Original Message -----

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com|
To: Accidenti@kscgp.com.mt_claim@lonpac.com
Sent: Wed, 16 Jan 2019 04:17:32 +0000

Subject:

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.



‘No. N_a'h*!a-;';_ e Please tick A

1 Kalvin Ang

2 Xing Guo Qiang

3 Mohamad Taufikh

4 Bryan Ang

5 Adrian Ling

6 Mohammed Rasul

7 Marcus Chua

8 Kenneth Kong

9 Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

10 Sathya Sai Kathirrasen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

& e

From: Accident@kscgp.com {ma'[to:aggident@gscgg.;gm}

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January, 2019 6:15 PM
To: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: Notice to conduct Pre-Repair Survey (Your ref: GY 38264 Our Ref: SKT 5480D/WM/ms/wi)

Dear Sirs,

Please find enclosed herein the Notice to conduct Pre-Repair Survey, for your immediate attention and
necessary action.

Thank you.

Regards,

Wei Lin

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhaon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0983 / Fax: 6538 3708

Emai; accident@kscap.com



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
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not quarantee that

the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.

WWW. avg.com




PRECISION APPRAISAL SERVICES

1surance Loss Assessors/ Adjusters Cargo Surveyors & Licensed Appraisers

@ ,

97 Simei St 4 #06-42 Singapore 520227 Fax: 64444886 Company Registration No. 53139926E

AUTOMOBILE INSPECTION REPORT

lHEUIiANGE DETAILS

To: awsd
Policy No./ Claim No. ¢ -
WEE ENG CHOON e Carad i 3
C/0 27A Jurong Port #01-32 Excess Clause
i Windscreen Coverage ! -
Slngapure 619101 Type of Claims i Third Party Claims
Third Party Insurer @ -
Third Party Policy Mo, : -
E’M Inspection Report Date : 28 February 2019
Assigned B
i As above Workshop Name :
Accident Date
e 15 January 2019 WILLY MOTOR COMPANY
Assignment Date 16 January 2019
Inspection Date 16 January 2019 Inspection Address :
Our Reference No, : PAS/WM/190210/TP 27A Jurong Port #01-32 Singapore 619101
PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE B
Registration No. : SKT 5480D Mileage ¢ e Km/h
Make/Model . HONDA VEZEL 1.5X A Radio/Casette : Fitted
Yr of “anuﬂ‘ﬂagn : 2015 CD Disc Pll"ﬂr : Fitted
| Carrying Capacity * 4 ceater Air Conditioner  : Fitted
| Chassis No. * RU11022268 Clack + Fitted
I Colour s an]cw‘!“l w‘"g Mirror Other Fimd
| Class : Passenger (Privata) Accessories : Fitted
i PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION (Static Check Only] VEHICLE VALUE
! Body Work : Good
| Paint Work : Good Market Value ; Approximately $60,000.00
Handbrake : Serviceable
Footbrake : Serviceable Wreck Value (Parf) : Approximately $49,000.00
Steering : Serviceable
Any Apparent : None
Eng Modifications
TYRE SIZ C NDlTiDN
Front N/s Size 215/60R16 BO % Front O/s Size . 215/60R186 80 %
Make ;' MICHELIN Make . MICHELIN
Rear N/s size 215/60R16 BO % Rear O/z Size : 215/60R16 80 %
Make :  MICHELIN Make .+ MICHELIN
Spare Size 215/60R16 80 % Spare Size
Make : MICHELIN Make
Type of Wheel Rims: Alloy Jack & Tools : Intact/ Missing

_Nnte: The above percentage % represent the estimated remaining tyre threads.




lsurance Loss Assessors/Adjusters CargoSurveyors & Licensed Appraisers
VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO. : SKT 5480 P |APPENDIX A
POINT OF lMPAcT IDiEgeam Aj

Direction of impactidamage marked { =») {X) TR

PRECISION APPRAISAL SERVICES @

{Dlmgram €} {Dlagram )
FRONT FRONT

The vehicle
sustained impact on

‘:'-.

3 ¥ 1= s
its Front & Rear g § § § %ﬁ?r g
Portion. (see =St
Diagram B) | e
REAR V\IAB REAR REAR
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

Parts damaged were :

The bootlid, rear bumper and panel, spare tyre well, bonnet, front bumper and
reinforcement, both front and rear fenders, both front and rear chassis were dented.

ADJUSTMENTS & RECOMMENDATIONS

A static inspection was carried out on 16/01/2019 & our report is here with enclosed for your perusal, The
Repairs Estimate submitted by M/s Willy Motor Company as per attached Appraisement
|Schedule have been revised and scrutinised thoroughly by us & in our opinion, we consider it to be fair and
reasonable. The repairer has agreed to effect repairs to the owners satisfaction & to roadworthy condition on

an agreed Part - By - Part Repair Basis of $ 17,441,80 after deducting the Policy Excess Clause of S NA.
As Instructed, we have not authorised any of the repairs on your behalf.

Repairer's Our
Estimate Amount _Revised _ Amount
Spares Parts . 15408 | 40 11701 | 80
Towing Charges :___ X X X X
PB Labour Charges : 2800 00 2400 oo
Others Misc : 1900 00 1340 0o
Charges Paintwork - 2400 00 2000 00
Total i § 22506 40 $ 1741 80 Far

-

Under normal circumstances, the duration of repairs should not exceed Nine ( 09 ) \days excluding Pre-Repair
Inspection { PRI } / Pre - Repair Survey ( PRS ) walting time frame and Public Holidays.

Attached photographs taken during inspection One Hundred & Sixty ( 160 ) Photographs.
SPECIAL REMARKS Yours Faithfully,

1. The inspection was conducted on a ‘without prejudice’ basis {? f}f
. On17/01/2019, we examined the extent of damages Q/ % E“ %_ﬁ;

2
3. On23/01/2019, we examined the new replacement parts
4

On 25/01/2019, we examined the repaired vehicle. TFNG PHILIP FOO
ACIl CAEAMIMI
Inspection Report Date: 28 February 2019 AIAME AMSAE-A

Licensed Appraiser/Adjuster




SKT 5480 P
VEHICLE-REGNNO : - ;

APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE |

™

OUR REFERENCE zASf[: M/ 1 9021 O/TP
INSPECTION REPORT DATE : 8-Feb-19 CONTIMUATION SHEET NO : !
Sho | Q Parts / Labour Descrplions Remarks { Gondition iyt Bl pivied
1° | 1pc |Bootlid Badly dented ¥ 1100.90 ©* | #1100.90 ¢
2 Ipc |Bootlid centre logo Necessary 33.40 33.40 <\
3 ipc |Bootlid 'Vezel' emblem Necessary 58.50 ~ 58,50
4 2pcs  |Bootlid shock absorber@5180 Bent 360.00 360.00 4}
5 1pc |Bootlid outer handle Serviceable 175.50 - St
6 ipc |Boaotlid trimboard Bent 153.40 ~'153.40
7 iset |Bootlid top lamp nut Necessary 10.50 10.50 »r.-
8 Ipc |Bootlid upper lock Bent/fammed 151.70 ~151.70
a2 2pes |Bootlid hinges@3517.50 Serviceable -35.00 % L
10 2pcs  |Bootlid hinges bolt/nut@54.5 Necessary - 9.00 8,00 "~
11 | 2pes |Bootlid lamp@5264.60 N/s Cracked 529,20 - 264.60
112 dpecs  |Bootlid lamp nut@54.5 Necessary 18.00 18.00 / —
13 lpc |Boot rubber Torn 56.80 — 85,80
14 2pcs | Rear no. plate lamp@$38.50 Cracked 77.00 77.00 X5+
15 ipc |Wiper Motor nut Necessary 5.00 5.00 XA~
16 Iset |Rear windscreen rubber Necessary 198.00 —~ 198.00
17 1pc |Wiper Motor Serviceable 205.10 =Y
18 Ipc |Bootlid striker Bent 58.10 ~ 58.10
19 Ipc |Tool Tray garnish Bent/Warped 226.90 226.90 X/
20 Ipe |Rear panel lining Necessary 92.30 ~92.30
21 1pc |Rear panel Badly dented B19.00 gjﬂ*ﬂﬂi‘q‘ L o
22 ipc |Rear tow hook panel, centre Badly dented 85.00 -~ 95,00
23 ipc |Rear bumper Badly dented 463.70 ~ 463,70
24 2pcs | Rear bumper side retainer@517.50 Bent 35.00 -~ 35.00
25 8pcs | Rear bumper clips@53.9 Necessary 31.20 -~ 31.20
26 | 2pcs |Rear bumper reflector@5148.35 0/s Cracked 296.70 ~148.35
27 ipc | Rear bumper corner nfs Dented 195.00 Repdir
28 1pc | Rear bumper corner ofs Badly dented 195.00 195,00 M+
29 3pes | Rear bumper corner ofs clip@53.90 Necessary 11.70 11.70 p
30 Ipc |Rear bumper under cover Bent/Warped 190.00 ~190.00 _
31 | 10pcs |Rear bumper under cover clip@53.5 Necessary 35.00 35.00° -'
32 2pes | Talllamp@5428.70 Defaced/Bent 857.40 ~ 857.40
33 8pcs | Taillamp clips@53.50 Necessary 28.00 28.00/=""
34 ipc |Rear o/s fender arch garnish Cracked 172.10 172.404" "
35 10pcs | Rear fender arch garnish clips@54 Necessary 40,00 40.00" ~
36 dpc | Rear n/s fender arch garnish Cracked 172.10 172,10 "~
37 1pc | Rear exhaust pipe silencer Bent/Dented 528.00 ~ 528,00
38 lpc | Rear exhaust pipe rubber Bent 16.50 ~16.50
39 ipc | Rear exhaust pipe mitg Bent 16,50 ~16.50
40 1pc | Rear exhaust pipe outer plate Dented 55.00 55,00 <.V
41 ipc | Spare tyre well Badly Dented 662.30 -~ 662.30
42 1pc | Spare tyre well box sponge assy Warped/Torn 186.00 - 186.00
43 1pc | Rear panel centre switch Bent/Dented 58.10 892,30 <"
44 1pc | Rear Buzzer Bent 80.00 80,00
45 ipc |Bonnet Badly dented 892,30 - 892.30
46 | 8pcs |Bonnet insulator clips@$3.5 Necessary 28.00 28.00 Y5
47 ipc | Bonnet insulator Serviceable 122.30 L
48 1pc | O/s Headlamp Cracked 1820.20 _—1820.20
49 2pcs | Ofs Headlomp clip@54.50 Necessary 8.00 8,00
50 Ipc | Front grille cover Cracked 85.00 —85.00 .
51 ipc | Front grille upper beam centre Badly Dented 38.70 — 3870/ H
52 1pc | Front grifle, base Crocked 268.90 .~ 268,90
53 Ipc  Front grille, outer Crack 203.40 —203.40
$ie / srano ToTAL 12301.40 11989.75

L, o PRECISIO AL SERVICE
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e !(‘Lq'
-1

i SKT 5480 P : - -
e % | APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
OUR REFERENCE PAS/WM/190210/TP —
INSPECTION REPORT DATE: 28-Feb-19 CONTINUATION SHEET NO : |'F 12717

: : . ; Repairers Recommendation /
SMo | Qy Parls / Labour Descriptions Ramaks / Condition Estimate Amount | Revised Amount
B/F $ 12301.45° | * 11980,75%

54 2pcs| Front grille chrome@556.90 Cracked 113.80 — 113.80
55 ipc | Front grille logo Necessary 23.40 — 23.40 i
56 8pcs| Front grille clips@®53.9 Necessary 31.20 31207 { -~
57 2pcs| Front grille upper side beam@519.60|  Badly Dented 10,01 a=.lff 39.20 39,2011
58 ipc | Front grille Cracked d| 268.90 268,90 -
59 ipc | Front bumper grille Badly Dented pe; 77.50 77.50 < S|
60 Ipc | Front grille centre bracket Cracked ] 38.70 —~ 38.70
61 1pc | Front bumper lower cover Torn 26099 35100 ~ 351,00
62 10pcs Front bumper lower cover clips@53.9 Necessary M 38.00 -~ 38.00
63 1pc | Front bumper lower cover rubber Torn 84.90 84.90
64 2pes| Front bumper beam@®535 Badly Dented 70.00 70.00 X<t L
65 1pc | Front bumper bracket Nf's Cracked 35.00 — 35.00
66 1pc | Front bumper Badly Dented 459,80 - 459,80
67 8pcs| Front bumper clips@53.9 Necessary 31.20 ~ 31,20
68 1pc | Front bumper refnforcement Badly Dented 321.00 321,00
69 2pcs| Front bumper reinforcement garnish@524.20 Badly Dented 48.40 48.40 /54
70 dpcs| Front bumper reinforcement nut@510.50 Necessary 42,00 42.00% » {

14376.40 14064.75
Less: 20% Discount - 2812,95
14376.40 11251.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS ;
1 1set| Rear bumper sensor Dented/Cracked 350,00 280.00 20
2 1set | Rear windscreen sealant Necessary -1 50.00 50.00 7
3 | 1set| Front no. piate - Dented —~ 50.00 4000 7 *
4 1set | Reverse camera Serviceable 480.00 -
5 Iset | Rear panel sealant Necessary 50.00 40.00") é N
[ 1set | Spare tyre well sealant Necessary 50.00 40.00 )
Total spare parts 15406.40 11701.80
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES

1 Remaove the necessary affected parts, put/weld
rear panel, spare tyre well, straighter] both |
front and rear chassis, both headlamp panels, 2800.00 24p6:00 | 2O
both front & rear fenders, front support panel and replace parts -

2 Straighten using Korek Chassis alignment bench 400.00 300.00 <1

3 Check and Reset complete electrical system ~al0 100.00 80,007 R

4 Remove and refit rear bumper sens # /’, 100.00 -~ 60,00~

5 Remave and refit rear reverse camera 100.00 6080 1O

6 Remove and refit rear cctv-in-car camera 100.00 60.00 X'\

7 Rewire rear portion 50.00 30.00 © 7"

8 Rewire reverse camera 50.00 30.00 <"

9 Rewire rear cctv-in-car camera 50.00 30.00 v~
10 Remove and refit rear windscreen 150.00 - 120,00 _
11 Putty and Spraypaint 2400.00 2000000 | >V
12 Tuff Kote 200.00 15000 £ -
13 Remove and refit rear seat and tn'mmiy 200.00 15900 39~
14 Rewire front portion and refocus ofs headiamp beams 50.00 - 30,00~
15 Remove and refit bootlid components
16 Remove and refit bonnet components —t
17 Remaove and refit rear exhaust pipe

60956 SUB / GRAND TOTAL
22300

28607 :

e



' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AlE mE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6266 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-89607136-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CS3/LPC19000997/R11d3n2-1
0seacriond umsesmanpore sssss * 0= [N
Code : LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GY 3B26A Veh. Inspected SKT 54800
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. 18/19/190C05/021332 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 19/03/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDAVEZEL1.5XA c.C 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. RU11022268 Colour WHITE
Odometer 99010 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 215/60 R16 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R18 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60R16 MICHELIN B mm
L/H Rear Tyre 215/60 R16 MICHELIN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
b General Information
Accident Date  15/01/2019 |inspection Date 16/01/2019
Survey held at WILLY MOTOR COMPANY
27A JURONG PORT ROAD #01-32
SINGAPORE 61911
5a, Remarks
AITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 9 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKT 5480D

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 193607198R GST Reg. No. 19-3607186-R

Page No.:1 of 4

: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) )
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOTLID BADLY DENTED 1,100.90 1,100,890
1|BCOTLID CENTRE LOGO NOT NECESSARY 33.40 -
1|BOOTLID "VEZEL" EMBLEM HMECESSARY 58.50 58.50
2|BOOTLID SHOCK ABSORBER @$180.00 SERVICEABLE 360.00 -
1|BOOTLID OUTER HANDLE SERVICEABLE 175.50 -
1{BOOTLID TRIMBOARD BENT 153.40 153.40
1|SET BOOTLID TOP LAMP NUT NOT NECESSARY 10.50 -
1|BOOTLID UPPER LOCK BENT / JAMMED 151.70 151,70
2|BOOTLID HINGES @317 .50 NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
2|BOOTLID HINGES BOLT/NUT @%4.50 NOT NECESSARY 9.00 -
2|BOOTLID LAMP @$264 60 N/S CRACKED 529.20 264 60
4|BOOTLID LAMP NUT @$4.50 SERVICEABLE 18.00 -
1|BOOTLID RUBBER TORN 96.80 G680
2|REAR NO PLATE LAMP @$38.50 SERVICEABLE 77.00 -
1|WIPER MOTOR NUT NOT NECESSARY 5.00 .
1|SET REAR WINDSCREEN RUBBER NECESSARY 198.00 198.00
1|WIPER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 205.10 -
1|BOOTLID STRIKER BENT 58.10 58.10
1|TOOL TRAY GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 226,90 -
1|REAR PANEL LINING NECESSARY 9230 92.30
1|REAR PANEL BADLY DENTED 819.00 595.00
1|REAR TOW HOOK PANEL CENTRE BADLY DENTED 95.00 95.00
1|REAR BUMPER BADLY DENTED 463.70 463.70
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$17.50 BENT 35.00 35.00
8|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @%3.80 NECESSARY 31.20 31.20
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR @$148.35 0/S CRACKED 296.70 148.35
1|REAR BUMPER CORNER N/S TO REPAIR SEE 195.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER CORNER /S TO REPAIR SEE 195.00 -
LABOUR

3|REAR BUMPER CORNER 0O/S CLIPS @$3.90 SERVICEABLE 11.70 -
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1|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER BENT / WARPED 180.00 190.00
10|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER CLIPS @$3.50 SERVICEABLE 35.00 s
2| TAILLAMP @3$428.70 DEFACED / BENT 857 .40 B57 .40
B|TAILLAMP CLIPS @$3.50 SERVICEABLE 28.00 -
1|REAR O/S FENDER ARCH GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 172.10 -
10|REAR FENDER ARCH GARMNISH CLIPS @84.00 NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
1|REAR N/S FENDER ARCH GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 17210 -
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE SILENCER BENT / DENTED 528.00 528.00
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE RUBBER BENT 16.50 16.50
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE MTG BENT 16.50 16.50
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE OUTER PLATE SERVICEABLE 55.00 2
1|SFARE TYRE WELL BADLY DENTED B862.30 66230
1|SPARE TYRE WELL BOX SPONGE ASSY WARPED / TORN 186.00 186.00
1|REAR PANEL CENTRE SWITCH SERVICEABLE 58.10 -
1|REAR BUZZER BENT 80.00 80.00
1|BONMET BADLY DENTED B92.30 892.20
B|BONMNET INSULATOR CLIPS @$3.50 SERVICEABLE 28.00 -
1|BONNET INSULATOR NOT NECESSARY 122.30 -
1|{0/S HEADLAMP CRACKED 1,820.20 1,820.20
2|0/S HEADLAMP CLIP @54 .50 SERVICEABLE 5.00 -
1|FRONT GRILLE COVER CRACKED 85.00 85.00
1|FRONT GRILLE UPPER BEAM CENTRE NOT NECESSARY 3B8.70 -
1|FRONT GRILLE BASE CRACKED 268.90 268.80
1|FRONT GRILLE QUTER CRACKED 203.40 203.40
2|FRONT GRILLE CHROME ({@3%56.80 CRACKED 113.80 113.80
1|FRONT GRILLE LOGO NECESSARY 23.40 23.40
B|FRONT GRILLE CLIPS @3%3.90 SERVICEABLE 31.20 -
2|FRONT GRILLE UPPER SIDE BEAM @$19.60 NOT NECESSARY 39.20 -
1|FRONT GRILLE REPEATED 268.90 =
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE SERVICEABLE 77.50 -
1|FRONT GRILLE CENTRE BRACKET CRACKED 38.70 38.70
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER COVER TORN 351.00 351.00
10|FRONT BUMPER LOWER COVER CLIPS @53.50 NECESSARY 39.00 39.00
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1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER COVER RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 84.90 3
2| FRONT BUMPER BEAM @$35.00 SERVICEABLE 70.00 :
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET N/S CRACKED 15,00 35.00
1|FRONT BUMPER BADLY DENTED 459.80 458,80
8| FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @$3.90 NECESSARY 31.20 31.20
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BADLY DENTED 321.00 321.00
2|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT GARNISH @$24.20 |SERVICEABLE 48.40 2
4|FRONT BUMPER REINFOQRCEMENT NUT @$10.50 WOT NECESSARY 42,00 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT ; 2,152.39
14,376.40 B,509.56
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER SENSOR (SN) DENTED / 350.00 200.00
CRACKED
1|SET REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|SET FRONT NO PLATE (SN DENTED 50.00 15.00
1|SET REVERSE GAMERA (SN) SERVICEABLE 480,00 ;
1|SET REAR PANEL SEALANT (SN) } NECESSARY 50.00 60.00
1|SET SPARE TYRE WELL SEALANT (SN)} NECESSARY 50.00 i
1,030.00 325.00
LABOUR
REMOVE THE NECESSARY AFFECTED 2,800.00 1,200.00
PARTS.CUTAVELD REAR PANEL SPARE TYRE
WELL STRAIGHTEN BOTH FRONT AND REAR
CHASSIS,BOTH HEADLAMP PANELS BOTH FRONT &
REAR FEMDERS FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AND
REPLAGE PARTS INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
ELJJEMPER CORNER N/S AND REAR BUMPER CORNER
STRAIGHTEN USING KOREK CHASSIS ALIGNMENT HWOT NECESSARY 400,00 =
BENGH.
CHECK AND RESET COMPLETE ELECTRICAL SYSTEM. 100.00 30.00
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSORS. 100.00 60.00
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR REVERSE CAMERA. 100.00 40.00
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR CCTV-IN-CAR CAMERA. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 s
REWIRE REAR PORTION. NOT NECESSARY 50.00 ;
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REWIRE REVERSE CAMERA. NOT NECESSARY 50.00
REWIRE REAR CCTV-IN-CAR CAMERA. NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120.00
PUTTY AND SPRAYPAINT 2,400.00 1,200.00
TUFF KOTE. 200.00 80.00
REMOWVE AND REFIT REAR SEAT AND TRIMMING. 200.00 80.00
REWIRE FRONT PORTION AND REFOCUS O/S 50.00 30.00
HEADLAMP BEAMS.
REMOVE AND REFIT BOOTLID COMPONENTS. 100.00 60.00
REMOVE AND REFIT BONNET COMPONENTS. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR EXHAUST PIPE 150.00 60.00
7.100.00 2,960.00

GRAND TOTAL 22,506.40 11,894.56
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 9,500.00
{TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION])
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